



Lyle Seigler
Executive Director

Northwest Florida Water Management District

700 U.S. Highway 331 South, DeFuniak Springs, FL 32435

ERP: (850) 951-4660 • Fax: (850) 892-8007
Wells: (850) 951-4661

May 10, 2022

Erica Brookman
FDOT, District 3
1074 Highway 90, P.O. Box 607
Chipley, FL 32428

Re: SR 30 (US 98) From W of SR 377 (US 319) to the Ochlockonee Bay Bridge (FPID:445759-1-52-01)

Application # PDEX-037-305219-1

(Please reference the above number on all correspondence)

Dear Erica Brookman:

The Northwest Florida Water Management District (District) received your application on May 04, 2022 requesting an exemption verification for the referenced project.

Based on the information provided, the District has determined that the project is eligible for an exemption under 62-330.051(4)(c), 62-330.051(4)(d). Therefore, the project will not need a District permit pursuant to rule reference.

This exemption verification only applies to the requirements of the District and does not relieve you of meeting the permit requirements of other agencies. Please contact Erica Roberts at (850) 951-4660 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Terry Wells".

Terry Wells
Division of Regulatory Services; ERP Bureau Chief

GEORGE ROBERTS
Chair
Panama City

JERRY PATE
Vice Chair
Pensacola

NICK PATRONIS
Secretary
Panama City

JOHN W. ALTER
Malone

GUS ANDREWS
DeFuniak Springs

KELLIE RALSTON
Tallahassee

ANNA UPTON
Tallahassee